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TOA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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1. THIS TTEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

m The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended, is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA {(If required)
N/A

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE |A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURGUANT TO: (Specity authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

copies to the issuing office.

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [ ] is not, [T] is required to sign this document and return

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
This Amendment serves provide responses to questions received subsequent to the release of the solicitation and to provide a bidder's list of interested
sources. The Closing Date of the solicitation is not extended. The closing date remains January 30, 2009. The respective time for receipt remains unchanged.
Prospective offerors may contact Mr. Tony Wimbush @ 202-418-0932 with questions or concerns regarding this matter. Accordingly, see attached pages.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) T6A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Anthony S. Wimbush, Contracting Officer
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Questions and Answers (Amendment 1)

Q1: (AMENDMENT 1)

... I was wondering if you could provide who is currently providing these services? I am
specifically looking for contract number, vendor, date of award and if possible value of
the contract....

R1: a. There is no contract number associated with the current funding administration; b.
National Exchange Carrier Association (NECA) currently provides the services; c. The
FCC appointed NECA the fund administrator in 1993; d. The potential value of the
contract cannot be disclosed. However the current fees for the administration of the TRS
Fund services can be found at http://www.fcc.gov/Reports/ar2008.pdf, pg. 125.

Q2. (AMENDMENT 1)

...is there a current incumbent, if so can you provide any details about the firm name,
their current contract, the size of the contract, and the length of their incumbency?

R2: See R1.

Q3: (AMENDMENT 1)

Attachments 3 & 7 are missing from the RFP. Please provide these in your next
amendment to the solicitation.

R3: The attachments have been added to the FedBizOpps announcement and can also be
found on the FCC Website.

Q4: AMENDMENT 1)

Has a pre-bid conference been scheduled for the above-referenced solicitation? If so,
when will the conference be held?

R4: A date and location for the pre-bid conference has not yet been determined. Once
the date and location has been determined, prospective offerors will be notified in a
subsequent amendment.

QS: (AMENDMENT 1)

I am wondering if you could please send me the incumbent information for the
requirement above. I am interested who the awardee is, the award date, the expiration
date, the contract number and the value of the contract.
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R5: See R1. The expiration of the administration of the services will be at such time that
the FCC terminates the requirement for the services.

Q6: (AMENDMENT 1)

I would like to know if we could get a copy of the existing vendors contract with the
FCC? Also, what criteria will the FCC be using to award this contract?

R6: a. See R1; b. See Evaluation Criteria identified in Section M of the Solicitation.

Q7: (AMENDMENT 1)

I am requesting the name of the incumbent contractor for the Telecommunications Relay
Services Funds Administration Services RFP.

R7: See R1.

Bidder’s/Source List

1. Jeff Schnur
973-581-5246

Solix, Inc.
jschnur@solixinc.com

2. Vincent D. Carpenter
757-523-2233

Chesapeake Financial Services
Vincent@cfsva.com

3. Robert Ward

703-992-8019

Business Development Partners, Inc.
rward @bdpartnersuinc.com

4. Daniel Martinez
703-707-4062

Input

dmartinez @input.com

5. Robert Loube

301-681-0338

Rolka Loube Saltzer Associates
bobloube @earthlink.net

6. Patrick Merrick
21910 Hyde Park Drive, Ashburn, VA 20147



merrickfam @hotmail.com

6. Nathaniel Kulyk
703-707-4099
Input

nkulyk @input.com

7. Garth Steele
613-760-4516

Welch, LLP

gsteele @welchllp.com
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